Where to Find Data (and How to Use it)

An Introduction to Economic and
Demographic Data Sources

Matt Kures
Center for Community & Economic Development
University of Wisconsin-Extension

Wisconsin Economic Development Association Fall Conference
September 30, 2011
La Crosse , WI

Data are the Ingredients — Effective Use Requires
Transformation to Information, Presentation and Knowledge
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Using Economic and Demographic Data

Uses: Considerations:

Stimulate discussion; Looking for patterns, not a

) single answer;
Affirm or challenge current

perceptions; More concerned with

] trends than precision;
Identify local strengths and

weaknesses; Focus more attention on
comparing figures rather

Recognize and prepare for than ranking them.
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Why Focus on Comparisons Rather Than Rankings?

Ranking suggests that a formula for success can be found by
looking at higher ranked areas;

Ranking is a snapshot that ignores the role of a region’s
economic history. Earlier development patterns influence
current infrastructure, institutions, technology, labor markets
and entrepreneurial environment;

Ranking can increase inequality as lagging regions may be
stigmatized by low rankings and deficiencies beyond their
control

If you use rankings, consider providing context and research
as to why current conditions exist
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State Per Capita Income (PCI) in 2009
State Per Capita Income as a Percent of National Per Capita Income
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Average Annual Wage — 1969 to 2009
(In Constant 2009 Dollars)
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Occupational Distribution and Average Wages — May 2009

Wisconsin United States

Avg. Wage Avg. Wage
Management, business and financial $ 74,609 $ 84,480
Professional and related | 0.83 $ 60,691 S 69,800

NAICS and Industry

Education, training, and library S 47,240

Arts, design, entertainment, sports, and media 0.97 S 41,430 S 51,720
Healthcare practitioners and technical 1.03 S 70,610 S 69,690
Healthcare support occupations h
Protective service occupations 0.82 $ 38,790 S 41,740
Food preparation and serving related 1.03 S 19,680 S 20,880
Building and grounds cleaning and maintenance 0.99 S 25,100 S 24,970
Personal care and service “ S 24,680
Sales and related 0.96 S 34,010 $ 36,020
Office and administrative support 0.92 S 31,620 S 32,990
Farming, fishing, and forestry 0.62 S 28,750 S 23,990
Construction and extraction

Installation, maintenance, and repair

Production

Transportation and material moving 112 S 31,860 S 32,18
All Occupations 1.00 S 40,190 S 43,460
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State Share of Employment and
Annual Average Wages by Selected Occupation (2009)
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County Per Capita Income (PCI) in 2009
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Influence of Wisconsin and Minnesota's Largest Metro Areas
on State Per Capita Income (2009)

State of Wisconsin Per Capita Income

State of Minnesota Per Capita Income

|

]

$37,373

$41,854

Wisconsin Per Capita Income without
Milwaukee-Waukesha-West Allis Metro
Area

Minnesota Per Capita Income without
Minneapolis-St. Paul-Bloomington Metro
Area*

$35,496

$35,374

$32,000 $34,000 $36,000 $38,000 $40,000 $42,000 $44,000

Data Source: Bureau of Economic Analysis
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Choosing Comparable Areas

Identifying Comparable Places

Population
Demographics
Industry Base/Concentrations

Similar in Urban, Suburban,
Exurban or Rural
Characteristics

Government Centers

g —

Identifying Comparable Places

Universities
Government Centers
Commuter Flows
Plant Closings

Second Homes

Center for Community &
Economic Development
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Choosing Comparable Areas — County Typology Codes
from the USDA Economic Research Service

Codes classify all counties according to six non-overlapping categories of economic
dependence and seven overlapping categories of policy-relevant themes
(http://www.ers.usda.gov/Briefing/Rurality/Typology/)

By Economic Type By Policy Type
Farming Dependent - Housing stress
Mining Dependent - Low-education
Manufacturing Dependent - Low-employment
Government Dependent - Persistent poverty
Services Dependent - Population loss
Non-specialized - Non-metro recreation

Retirement destination
? g

Center for Community & o
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Retirement Destination Counties
Based on the USDA Economic Research Service's Definition

- Retirement Destination Counties

Retirement destination counties include counties where the number
of residents 80 and older grew by 15 percent or more between 1990 Ex'm Ceeated bry LWWEX Center for Community Econamic Develepmen
and 2000 due to inmigration, =1 T84 8 Sonree LISOA Eesserm Researh Sernce County Typology Codes




Choosing Comparable Areas — Rural-Urban Continuum Codes
from the USDA Economic Research Service

http://www.ers.usda.gov/Data/RuralUrbanContinuumCodes

Metro Counties

‘f L ““‘ AL

on population or more

Counties in metro areas of 1 m

Counties in metro areas of 250,000 to 1 million population

?u nties in metro areas of fewer than 250,000 population

-Metro Counties

Urban population of 20,000 or more, adjacent to a metro area
Urban population of 20,000 or more, not adjacent to a metro area

Urban population of 2,500 to 19,999, adjacent to a metro area =
Urban population of 2,500 to 19,999, not adjacent to a metro area

urban population, adjacent to a metroarea

ompletely rural or less than 2,500

O 00 N o v b g wN

Center for Community &
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Some Typical Data Requests from E.D. Organizations

Industry Structure Labor Force/Human Capital
Employment and Firms by Industry Unemployment/Labor Participation
Employment by Size of Firm Educational Attainment
Industry Clusters Age Structure by Industry
Business Churn Occupations and Wages
Wage Rates Entrepreneurial Activity

Economic Indicators Population and Demographics
Per Capita Income Population and Population Change
GDP Age
Foreclosures Household Structure
Non-Farm Employment Income
Wage and Salary Trends Race/Ethnicity

Quality of Life
Cost of Living

Schools
Amenities
Health Care

10/1/2011
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WI Department of Workforce Development — WORKnet
http://worknet.wisconsin.gov/worknet/default.aspx

Quarterly Census of Employment and Wages (ES-202) — Data on employment,
wages and number of establishments by industry. Quarterly/Annual data by state
and county starting with 1990. Figures are based on Ul filings. Some data will be
suppressed;

Large Employers — Up to 25 largest employers in each industry for counties, cities,
towns and villages;

Plant Closings and Mass Layoffs - Businesses employing 50 or more persons in the
State of Wisconsin must provide written notice 60 days before implementing a
"business (plant) closing" or "mass layoff" in the state (with some exceptions)

Unemployment Statistics (LAUS) — Monthly/Annual figures for U.S., Wisconsin,
counties, metropolitan/micropolitan areas, certain cities, etc. (1990 to present).

Top 5/Bottom 5 — Industries that are growing/declining the fastest in each county;
highest and lowest paying industries by county (2009 to 2010);

Centerfor Community &
m Economic Development L

_ Center for Community 8. ¢
M Economic Development .
gl L k=

WI Department of Workforce Development — WORKnet
http://worknet.wisconsin.gov/worknet/default.aspx

Data Analyst Menu Economic Developer Menu

10/1/2011



Bureau of Labor Statistics
http://www.bls.gov

Occupation Employment Statistics (OES) — Distributions of occupations
and wages for national, state and metropolitan areas (Balance of State
areas available through DWD).

LAUS and Quarterly Census of Employment and Wages - Areas outside of
Wisconsin;

Current Employment Survey — Monthly survey of employment, hours,
and earnings from a national sample of about 300,000 nonfarm
establishments. Figures are reported by sector for states and metro areas

Consumer Expenditure Survey — Annual expenditures by product type for
different “household” types (income, educational attainment, age, etc.)

Other State and National Data (productivity, alternate measures of
unemployment, labor participation, etc.)

Center for Community &

m Economic Development
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Occupational Information Network - O*NET OnLine
http://www.onetonline.org/

@ O*NET OnLine —

Help  Find Occupations  Advanced Search  Crosswalks UTRET Sites

What's New!

Build your future ... ..o
= = aecupations in Online.
with O*NET OnLine.
(G Loam More 1O}
Welcame to your tool for careor exploration
and job analysist
O®NET OnLine has detailed descriptians of the
world of work for use by job seekers,
developmant and HR p I want to be a...
students, researchers, and maoral
Start the career you've
dreamed abaut, or find ong
m you nevar imagined,

at My Moxt Move

ut OTMET naws by pmall or BSS.

e Occupation Search teyword or O°HET-S0C Coda:

@ Find Occupations o Advanced Search 0 Crosswalks m
-

Brovese groups of similar Logus on ocoupations that use Connect to & weakh of O*NET

occupabions bo explore a specific tool or software. data. Enter a code or tide from Ths Qritemn @Conomy s

careers., Choose from indusry, Explore occupations that need another dassification to find changing tasks, skils, and

finld of work, sciance area, your skills. tho related O*NET-50C jobs across the country.

and more. orcupation. Discovar important information
for awer 100 decpations
Qoing grieen,
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Bureau of Economic Analysis — Regional Economic Accounts
http://www.bea.gov/regional/index.htm
- National, State, Metro/Non-Metro, and County Data - Population, personal income,

transfer payments, farm income and expenses, proprietors’ income, employment
and compensation by industry and more. Starting with 1969 for most measures;

« Gross Domestic Product (GDP) by industry for states and metropolitan areas

« Consistent source of farm production employment and income — Farm employment
is not fully available through the Quarterly Census of Employment and Wages;

- Employee compensation and earnings by industry - Employee compensation
includes the sum of wage and salary disbursements and supplements to wages and
salaries. Earnings include employee compensation as well as proprietors’ income;

» Important differences from the Quarterly Census of Employment and Wages data:

1. Employment by industry includes proprietors;

2. Government employment includes government employees across all sectors
(public administration, education, health care, etc.2:
enter for Community &

m Economic Development
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Bureau of Economic Analysis — Regional Economic Accounts
http://www.bea.gov/regional/index.htm

avs Bureau of Economic Analysis

of [JEECRONN iretustry || interactive Data
Articles  Feleatn Schedde  Stalf Confacts  Emad Subscrptions

About Aegonsl  Methodoiogier

Riclcnal B - Soarch;
9 Wihat's New
Go
The BEA regionsl economic ac Beptember 22, 2011 e TR TR T
State Farsonal Income: Second Quarter 2011
Gross Domsastic = Contacis:
Pursonal I Suptarnber 13, 7011
o ropalar, was Greks iy Matr s, 2010 508 by State
e 202508 8340
August 9, 7011 R
Baricnal Income for Metropaitan 010 COREYSLNGERS. gov
GOP by Metro =
200 808.5341
GOPbyMEtTGOss gav
Perional Ircome N
202 608 530
o et gov

News Releases PN 1
; 202 808 5343

rmigtes gav

Contact & sulijct matter axpent by phone of by
=i

| S up for w-mad metifications
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Census Bureau Local Employment Dynamics
Quarterly Workforce Indicators (QWI)
http://lehd.did.census.gov/led/datatools/qwiapp.html

Quarterly Workforce Indicators -
Detailed county, WIA and MSA
estimates of employment, earnings,
gross job creation and destruction by
detailed industry, gender and age of
workers. (Currently through Q3 2010)

QWI avoids many of the data
disclosure problems associated with
other data sets. However, it does so by
introducing noise (distortions) into the
data.

Tutorial available at:
http://lehd.did.census.gov/led/datatools/elearning/QWI_Online/index.htm

Center for Community & ..

m Economic Development 5:
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Census Bureau Local Employment Dynamics - Industry Focus
http://bit.ly/epmCHb

Industry Focus Tool:

e Determine the top industries for your
local area and your local workers;

e Focus on a particular industry to see
how it ranks among top industries;

e Examine characteristics of those who :
work in that industry; SoT s s

* Also relies on noise introduced into the ||~—-"—
data. -

Tutorial available at:
http://lehd.did.census.gov/led/datatools/elearning/Industry_focus/index.htm

Center for Community & .

m Economic Development 5:
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U.S. Census Bureau Local Employment Dynamics - OnTheMap
http://lehdmap.did.census.gov/

OnTheMap - Mapping and reporting
application showing:

e Where workers are employed and where
they live;

e Companion reports on worker
characteristics;

* Filtering by age, earnings, or industry
groups;

e Based on synthetic data that are
statistically analogous to actual worker \
counts and locations but not exact. iR e e el

Tutorial available at:
http://lehd.did.census.gov/led/datatools/elearning/OnTheMap/index.html

Center for Community &

m Economic Development
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Other Notable Census Bureau Resources
¢ Decennial Census and American Community Survey (ACS) Data...
¢ Population Estimates - Annual estimates of total population; components of
change; population by age, sex, race, and Hispanic origin. National, state, MSA
and county level data. Some place level data also available;
¢ County Business Patterns - Annual estimates of establishments, mid-March
employment, first quarter payroll, and annual payroll by industry . National,

state, county, zip code and metropolitan areas. 2009 is most current;

e 2007 Economic Census — Data on establishments, payrolls, employment, sales,
etc. by industry categories — Detailed data for small areas is likely suppressed;

* Non-Employer Statistics - U.S. and sub-national economic data by industry for
businesses that have no paid employees and are subject to federal income tax.

All Available through American FactFinder

Center for Community &

m Economic Development
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Census Bureau’s American FactFinder
http://factfinder2.census.gov

e Starting point for most
Census datasets

e Geographic Comparison Tools
* Area Data Profiles
e Ranking Tables

¢ Basic Mapping tools

[

g s

Popmanen g

carary Cosen

e ]

Your source for poputation,

hausing, economic, and g & ?ﬁ'\‘&

geographic data

T o B

Center for Community &
Economic Development

What About the Census Bureau’s
American Community Survey (ACS)?

The ACS is officially part of the decennial census and includes essentially the same
questions as the long form. However, the ACS is conducted every year by sending it
to a rolling sample of addresses every month, throughout the nation:

1 - Year Estimates

3 — Year Estimates

5 — Year estimates

12 months of collected data

36 months of collected data

60 months of collected data

Data for areas with
populations of 65,000+

Data for areas with populations
of 20,000+

Data for all areas

Smallest sample size

Larger sample size than 1-year

Largest sample size

Less reliable than 3-year or
5-year

More reliable than 1-year; less
reliable than 5-year

Most reliable

Most current data

Less current than 1-year; more
current than 5-year

Least current

(CEnsion

g —

Center for Community &
Economic Development
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Recognizing ACS Limitations — Part 1
Average Wage by Selected Industry in Rock County (2009)

Industry Median Wage | Margin of Error (+/-)
All Industries $ 28,220 $1,139
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and hunting $ 27,639 $ 3,540
Mining, quarrying, and oil and gas extraction $ 42,581 $ 9,865
Construction $ 29,492 $ 6,968
Manufacturing $ 37,620 $ 5,144
Wholesale trade $ 35,371 $ 7,315
Retail trade $ 17,684 $5,277
Transportation and warehousing $42,179 $ 12,507
Information $ 36,612 $ 28,002
Finance and insurance $ 37,998 $ 5,900
Real estate and rental and leasing $ 21,563 S 48,587
Professional, scientific, and technical services $ 35,717 $8,154
Educational services S 26,689 $ 2,965

[Efiension

g ey

Center for Community &
Economic Development

U.S. Census Bureau — American Community Survey (ACS)
Some Tips on Comparing Areas and Years

1. When comparing estimates for different areas, use the same period length for
each estimate. (i.e. do not compare a 1-year estimate to a 3-year estimate);

2. The Census Bureau discourages direct comparisons between estimates for
overlapping periods. Instead, compare non-overlapping estimates (i.e. 2005-
2007 ACS estimates should not be compared to a 2006-2008 ACS estimates. It
is better to compare a 2005-2007 ACS estimate to a 2008-2010 ACS estimate);

3. Not all categories year-to-year are comparable. The Census Bureau has created
a guide for comparing ACS data to prior years and the 2000 Census. See:
http://www.census.gov/acs/www/guidance for data users/comparing data/

4. When comparing areas and years, consider statistical testing to determine
whether differences are statistically significant or due to margins of error...

(CEnsion

g —

Center for Community &
Economic Development
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Example: “The latest census data show median household
income in Madison fell by 7.8 percent to $49,595. That decline
was more than twice the national average during 2009.”

City of Madison United States
Value| MOE{+L-) Value| MOE [+£)
N N
2008 Median Household Income (2009 Dollars) $ 53,783 ﬁ 2,236\ $51,726 / $73

Income Category

2009 Median Household Income $49,505 |($2278 | $50221 | $74
Median Household Income - % Change '08t0'09|  -7.8% \ 57%/ -29% \0.2%
~—

Due to the margins of error, we need to check whether the change is statistically significant

Test for Statistical Significance City of Madison United States

Standard Error? = (MOE./1.645) 2 0.001206 0.0000014
Square Root of Sum of SE2 0.034750
Standard Test Result = 1.40

If standard test result > 1.645 then significant at a 90% level;
Result > 1.960 significant at 95%; Result > 2.576 significant at 99%

Center for Community &

@ Economic Development

Calculating ACS Margins of Error and Statistical
Significance Does Not Need to Be Difficult

Census Bureau - ACS Compass Products

A Compass for Understandiig and Using
American Community Survey Data

Cornell Program on Applied Demographics —
ACS Calculator

Oklahoma Department of Commerce -
ACS Calculator

Center for Community &

@ Economic Development
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Sage Advice about Using Data

“It ain’t what you don’t
know that gets you into
trouble.

It’s what you know for sure

that just ain’t so.”

Mark Twain

Center for Community &

Economic Development "l

More Advice About Using Data

Highest Level of Educational Attainment - Age 25 and Over

Geographic Area

Less than 9th Grade

9th - 12th Grade, No Diploma
High School Graduate

Some College, No Degree
Associate Degree

Bachelor's Degree

Master's/Prof/Doctorate Degree

High School Graduate or Higher

College Graduate

Data Source: 2009 American Community Survey 1-Year Estimates *All values are statistically significant from the U.S. at the 99% level except some college, no degree which

is not statistically different.

Wisi)?\t—;r?: United States
3.5% 6.3%

6.7% 8.5%

34.1% 28.5%
21.0% 21.3%

9.0% 7.5%

17.2% 17.6%

8.4% 10.3%

89.8% 85.3%
25.7% 27.9%

10/1/2011
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How is Wisconsin’s Level of Educational Attainment
Affected by “Brain Drain”?

Some Domestic Migration Measures to Consider for 2009 to 2010:

Net Migration of College Graduates = In-Migrants — Out-Migrants
= -4,653 (+/-3,703)

Net Migration Rate = Net Migration per 1,000 Total College Graduates
= -4.6 per 1,000 (+/-3.7) (or -0.46%)

In Migration Rate = In-Migrants as a Share of College Graduates

= 2.21% (+/- 0.23%)

Out Migration Rate = Out-Migrants as a Share of College Graduates
= 2.67% (+/- 0.28%)

Center for Community &
Economic Development

[Efiension

S gt Source: U.S. Census Bureau 2010 ACS

Net Domestic Migration Rate of College Graduates by State

2009 to 2010 Period
B, South Carolina
New Mexico
Colorado
] Oreﬁgon .
I statistically different from W1 at 90% or higher &r’i\i?);ta Carolina
—— i
Not statistically different from Wi —— Arkansas\l\lashlngton
—— T eXa
Il state of Wisconsin 5 K{rl\%lgl?y
‘e Oklahoma
Hawaii .
] g_e\t/v_Htar?%sr}lre b
istric umbija
i Rhode Is?ané)
Geargia
] Delaware
ontana
] Kansas
s Maryland
_mmmm Nebraska
4= Pennsylvania
' Virginia
Tennessee |
Vermont =
ississippi
(California
aine
. Alabama
Minnesota
Missouri
LouidgWa
ouisiana
Idaho
Massachus%_ts
Ohio |
Connecticut
Wisconsin| me—
levada
Indiana
Utah
lllinois
South Dakota
ew Yorl
L ew Jersey
Michigan e s—— |
W North Dakota i .
omin, |
West Virgini —— - - e
_é
T T
-30.0 -25.0 -20.0 -15.0 -10.0 -5.0 0.0 5.0 10.0 15.0

Rate per 1,000 College Graduates (Age 25 and Over)

20.0

Source: U.S. Census Bureau 2010 ACS

10/1/2011
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Domestic Out-Migration Rate of College Graduates by State
2009 to 2010 Period

District of Columbia

Alaska

Wyoming

Nev%da
North Dakota
‘ermont

aho
waii

New Exlco
South Dakota
Kansas
Missouri
Maryland
Louisiana
Tennessee
Connecticut,
New Hampshire
oyra
Indiana
Arkansas
Oregon
Mississippi -
South Caroling

Wisconsin

Washington :
Colorado

Michigan
NNorthggﬁrohna
Nebraska B statistically different from WI at 90% or higher
Not statistically different from WI

Kentucky
— New]ersey
. Ohio

Maine' Il state of Wisconsin
Oklahoma

Minnesota

0.0%

—— T

exas
_,gcahiorma | |

2.0% 4.0% 6.0% 8.0% 10.0% 12.0%
Out-Migration Rate of College Graduates (Age 25 and Over)

Source: U.S. Census Bureau 2010 ACS

Share of College Graduates Born in Their Current State of Residence - 2009

Connedicat
9.7%, 29

Pevada
oreman | ] = Mo s
| w“n:w || 37 1%, 321
2 { Delawars.
| Sockvratls 5%, A1)
L (21.5%, ) o
— 8 20
{ |
| Asizena
2 (%48 e Mo

2% 3
Fe—

Share of College Graduates Bam in \ ok
Their Current State of Residence (2009)

{B0.2%, 8 Share. Rank

15 uantibe {7.5% o 25 9%)
2nd Quantile (26.0% 10 37.5%)
3rd Quantle (37.6% to 48.9%)
dxh Cuantile (48.0% to 55 3%)
Seh Quantile (55.4% 1o 66 2%)
State Border

il | B
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Domestic In-Migration Rate of College Graduates by State
2009 to 2010 Period

District of Columbia

Wyomin
Rh‘f{JdE Islgnd

South Carolina

Oregon

Alaska

Delaware

M
Colorado

Virginia

|daho .
North Carolina

Washington

Arkansas

Kans:

a
ew Hampshire

Maryland
North%a”ota

Georgia
Tennessee

Florida
Utah
Kentucky

Missouri
South Dakota

Source: U.S. Census Bureau 2010 ACS

e New York

Louisiana
Mississippi
lowa
Nebraska
Alabama
Connecticut
Oklahoma
exas .
Pennsylvania
Indiana

I statistically different from WI at 90% or higher
Not statistically different from Wi
Bl state of Wisconsin

innesota_
est Virginia
S

— Michigan |
g ‘

2.0% 4.0% 6.0% 8.0% 10.0%

In-Migration Rate of College Graduates (Age 25 and Over)

12.0%

More Sage Advice about Using Data

There are three kinds of lies:
1. Lies
2. Damned Lies
3. Statistics

Center for Community &
Economic Development
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IRS Statistics of Income Migration Data

http://www.irs.gov/taxstats/article/0,,id=212683,00.html|

Data are available for Filing Years 1991 through 2009

Number of returns (which approximates the number of
households that migrated);

Taxpayee - 2007 o 2008 |

Number of personal exemptions
(which approximates the number . !
of individuals who migrated);

Total adjusted gross income of the
migrants (starting with Filing Year
1995).

Center for Community &

@ Economic Development

Net Change in County Adjusted Gross Income from the Migration of Taxpayers - 2007 to 2008

[ Met Change in Adjusted Gross Income
v r (AGT) from Migration of Taxpayers

Net Decrease in AGI

-] $1.000tc-$3.000.000
[] $3.001.000 0 -$6.000.000
W [ $5.001.000 to $9.000.000
| I -$5.001.000 or More

Net Increase in AGI

! $0 to $3.000.000
[ ] $3.001.000 to $6.000.000

[ $6.001.000 10 $9.000.000
B s0.001.000 or More

I:I County Boundaries

E State Borders

10/1/2011
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Even More Sage Advice about Using Data

He uses statistics as a
drunken man uses lamp-posts

For support rather than
illumination.

Andrew Lang (1844-1912)

Data on Quality of Life from a Variety of Perspectives

. : Living a
Life at Leisure Healthy Life

Income e City and e Adult e Health
Bl County Parks Learning Insurance
Cioith s Uaricty of Opportunities Coverage
Eh : Leisure * Post- e Childhood
i et Activities Secondary Immunization
Growth : Education
e o Xcz:’:lkiltli_:slsure « High School e Prenatal Care
Infrastructure Graduation e Exercise
e Early Opportunities
Ch”dh?Od e Obesity Rates
Education

10/1/2011
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Data on Quality of Life from a Variety of Perspectives

Life in the Natural

Environment

e Land Use Planning

e Quality of
Agricultural Lands

e Surface Water
Quality

e Access to Public
Spaces

Life at Home

e Health Care
Availability

e Residents Living in

Poverty

e Child Care
Accessibility

e Cost of Living
e Shelter for the

Homeless

o Affordable Access to

High Speed Internet

Data on Quality of Life from a Variety of Perspectives

Life Together — Public

Safety

e Perception of Public
Safety

¢ Violent Crimes

* Emergency
Preparedness

Life Together — Civics

and Diversity

¢ Local Government
Performance

¢ Voter Participation
¢ Volunteerism

* Neighborhoods

Life on the Road

e Walkability

e Transportation
Investment

e Public Transit Options

e Pedestrian/Bike
Options

e Commute Times
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Data Sources for Quality of Life Indicators

www.uwex.edu/ces/cced/communities/QualityofLifeDatalndicatorsDataSources.cfm

Center for Community and
mic Development

Quality of Life Indicators/Data Sources

After exploring data sources for the Thrive sconomic region in 2008, ﬂ\omlhw'm data wlll':ll have been identified a3 good sources of data for & variety of quality of life

issuns hare in Wisceein of tha shas County andice municipal leval If ysu have any additicnal sources that you would

like to sae added to this list. please contact Andy Lewis, andy HEES adw. For g A life that focus on state rankings and larger MSA's. ses:

EconDuts fut

The Amarcan Human Develogmant Pm]ic( also has 3 wealth of data on states with mncm maps illustrating data ranging from m rI|l| Donm Mmr of Iﬂ'l\' recnuits. n
adkdion, the Con of Suutsire L natisute of of indicates

Indsiatives around the um

LIVING A HEALTHY LIFE
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Some More Favorites

« Headwaters Economics Economic Profile System - Detailed socioeconomic
profiles for every county in the country
http://www.headwaterseconomics.org/eps/

»  WI DOA Demographic Services Center — Population and housing estimates,
projections, and components of change for WI counties, cities, towns and
villages http://bit.ly/hgUILb

«  WI DWD Office of Economic Advisors — County workforce profiles and other
datasets http://dwd.wisconsin.gov/oea/county profiles/

« Data.gov — Clearinghouse of government data sets.
http://www.data.gov/catalog/raw

« 2007 Census of Agriculture - National, state, and county data on a wide-
variety of agricultural topics http://www.agcensus.usda.gov/

« Private Data Providers - ESRI, Nielsen Claritas, AGS, InfoUSA, Dun and
Bradstreet, etc -
Center for Community &

m Economic Development
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Some More Favorites

YourEconomy.org — Industry and business data from the Edward Lowe
Foundation classified by composition, growth and industry (states, counties
and MSAs) http://www.youreconomy.org/

Statsindiana — Official Indiana data center with information on other
geographic areas throughout the U.S. http://www.stats.indiana.edu/

Atlas of Rural and Small Town America -
http://www.ers.usda.gov/Data/RuralAtlas/index.htm

Home Mortgage Disclosure Act Data - Home
lending data compiled by the Federal Financial Institutions Examination
Council (FFIEC).

National Historical Geographic Information System (NHGIS) — Free census
data and GIS files for areas between 1790 and 2000. http://www.nhgis.org/

Wisconsin Department of Revenue — Sales Taxes, Real Estate Transfer Returns
http://www.dor.state.wi.us/report/index.html

Center for Community &

m Economic Development
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Free and Open-Source GIS Software Packages

Commercial GIS

e ESRI ArcExplorer
http://www.esri.com/software/arcexplorer/index1.html

Open-Source GIS Packages

¢ uDig (User Friendly Desktop Internet
GIS) - http://udig.refractions.net

e MapWindow -
http://www.mapwindow.com

* Quantum GIS (QGIS)
http://www.ggis.org/ ——T————

Center for Community &

m Economic Development
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Free Geospatial Data Sources

USDA Geospatial Data Gateway - http://datagateway.nrcs.usda.gov/

WISLINC — Wisconsin Land Information Clearinghouse (other states have
similar resources) http://www.sco.wisc.edu/wisclinc/

U.S. Census Bureau TIGER Shapefiles -
http://www.census.gov/geo/www/tiger/shp.html

Cartographic Boundary Files - Generalized representations of selected
geographic areas from the Census Bureau
http://www.census.gov/geo/www/cob/index.html

Wisconsin DNR GIS Services - http://www.dnr.state.wi.us/maps/gis/

Center for Community &

@ Economic Development

/ . Foreclosure Cases by Census Tract - 2000 to 2010
: MNumber of Foreclosure Cases per 100 Housing Units

Forsoce ¢ Number of Foreclosures per 100
Housing Units ({by Census Tract)

1st Quantile (0.0 to 3.5)

| | 2nd Quantile (3.6 to 4.8)
i I 310 quantie (4910 6.3)
i ‘? g - 4th (Quantile 6.4 to 8.7)
/ Bl v cuanie @8 o62s)
[roi— I:l Data Unavailable®*

“Partage County foreclosure cases are nol recorded
in the Consolidated Count Automstion Programs
cHLe mAnagemand syiem

Mapping by quanties dhides Wisconsin's census biacts

Itz equal categories with sach category having the same
umber of riks, Each quantis has apprasimataty 20 parcent
of Wistonsin's census fracts (~26%)

Eased on unique properses ported in e Wisconain Clicul
Cour

Tystom. 10.0% of
canes could net be reconcied with a property address and are
ol daplcted on the mag. Housing units are based on 2008
stimates from ESRI.

Dinta collsction by Dv. Russ Kashian, Fiscal and Econamic
- Unhveraity of Wisconsin A

y !
5 v
Y : : Calculations and Map Production: Matt Kures - 2011
= y for & Economic

10/1/2011

26



.
m Economic Development ,’_

Final Lesson: You do not have to be a geek, dork or a
dweeb to use data

Intelligence Dweeb Social Ineptitude

Nerd

Geek Dork

Obsession
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For More Information on Today’s Presentation

Matt Kures
University of Wisconsin-Extension
Center for Community & Economic Development

www.uwex.edu/ces/cced
twitter.com/uwexcced

610 Langdon Street, Room 335, Madison, WI 53703
Phone 608-265-8258 matthew.kures@uwex.edu
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